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for Permits to Construct New Noncommercial ) and 216
Educational FM Stations )
ERRATUM

Released: April 1, 2022
By the Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau

On March 24, 2022, the Media Bureau released a Memorandum Opinion and Order (Order), DA
22-314, in the above-captioned proceeding. The Media Bureau inadvertently did not consider a recent
technical amendment, filed by the proposed tentative selectee in MX Group 62. The technical
amendment affects the result of the Bureau’s fair distribution of service analysis.! This Erratum amends
the Order as indicated below:

1. In the caption, on the first page, replace “Analysis of 19 Groups” with “Analysis of 18 Groups”
and delete the number “62” from the MX Group Numbers.

2. In the first line of paragraph 1, on the first page, replace “19 Groups” with “18 Groups.”
3. Delete paragraphs 15 and 38.
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! See 47 CFR §73.7002(b).



